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Marguerlte McLean 0o IS5~ B¢
From: Lowe, Amy [Amy.Lowe@fpl.com])

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 1:46 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket # 100155-EG

Attachments: Notice of Withdrawal of Motion for Continuance pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Jessica A, Cano, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

(561) 304-5226
Jessica.Cano@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 100155-EG

IN RE: Petition for Approval of Demand Side Management Plan of Florida Power & Light
Company

¢. The documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total of two (2) pages.

¢. The document attached for electronic filing is:

Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Withdrawal of Motion for Continuance

See attached file(s):
Notice of Withdrawal of Motion for Continuance.pdf

A%w.ﬁmw.CP

Certified Paralegal

Senior Legal Assistant to

Bryan Anderson, Managing Attorney

William P. Cox, Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company

Office: (561) 304-5608  Fax: (561)691-7135
Email. amy.lowe@fpl.com

b 3 Please consider the environment before printing this email
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for Approval of )
Demand Side Management Plan )
of Florida Power & Light Company )

Docket No. 100155-EG

Filed: January 10, 2011

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) hereby withdraws its Motion for Continuance,
filed in this docket on September 13, 2010, as moot.

Respectfully submitted this 10th day of January, 2011.

Jessica A. Cano, Principal Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
Telephone: (561) 304-5226
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135

By: s/Jessica A. Cano
Jessica A. Cano
Florida Bar No. 0037372
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Withdrawal

has been furnished electronically this 10th day of January, 2011, to the following:

Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney
Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850
keflemin@psc.state.fl.us

Florida Solar Energy Industry Association
Suzanne Brownless, PA

1975 Buford Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32308
suzannebrownless{@comecast.net

Wal-Mart Stores East, LP & Sam’s East, Inc.

Rick D. Chamberlain

Behrens, Taylor, Wheeler & Chamberlain
6 N.E. 63rd Street, Suite 400

Oklahoma City, OK 73105
Rdc_law@swbell.net

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
Vicki G. Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe Law Firm, The Perkins House
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy
George Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd., Ste. 105
Oakland Park, F1. 33334
george@cavros-law.com

McWhirter Law Firm
John W. McWhirter, Jr.
P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL. 33601-3350
Phone: §13-505-8055
FAX: 813-221-1854
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com

By: s/Jessica A. Cano

Jessica A, Cano
Fla. Bar Ne. 0037372



